Emile Esquire

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Tracking:

Dear Maboee,

Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Wednesday, 08 July 2020 3:36 PM

‘Maboee Nthejane'

'Jackie | Enviro Africa'

RE: NEMA DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT - PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF A
30M HIGH TELECOMMUNICATION MAST ON PORTION 28 OF FARM NO. 71,
EENDEKUIL, PIKETBERG (DEA&DP Ref. No.: 16/3/3/1/F1/11/2015/20)

App F8 to App K10 - Eendekuil - July 2020.pdf

Recipient Read
'Maboee Nthejane'
'Jackie | Enviro Africa’

Jackie | Enviro Africa Read: 2020/07/09 8:30 AM

My email correspondence of earlier today, refers.

Please find attached copy of Appendix F8 to Appendix K10 of the Draft BAR for comment.

An electronic copy of the Draft BAR is also available on our website, under projects for public participation:
https://www.enviroafrica.co.za/projects/for-public-participation/

Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you require any additional information.

Kind regards,

Emile Esquire

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

Wi e:

From: Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 08 July 2020 3:34 PM

To: 'Maboee Nthejane' <Maboee.Nthejane@westerncape.gov.za>

Cc: 'Jackie | Enviro Africa' <info@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: NEMA DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT - PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF A 30M HIGH
TELECOMMUNICATION MAST ON PORTION 28 OF FARM NO. 71, EENDEKUIL, PIKETBERG (DEA&DP Ref. No.:

16/3/3/1/F1/11/2015/20)

Dear Maboee,

Please find attached cover letter for the Draft Basic Assessment Report (BAR) for the aforementioned proposal.
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Also find attached copy of the Draft BAR with Appendix Al to Appendix F7.
| will forward Appendix F8 to Appendix K10 after this email notification.

Please note that an electronic copy of the Draft BAR is also available on our website, under projects for public
participation: https://www.enviroafrica.co.za/projects/for-public-participation/

Please don’t hesitate to contact me should you require any additional information.

Kind regards,

Emile Esquire

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

w: e:



Emile Esquire

From: Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 07 July 2020 1:03 PM

To: ‘Niekie@goedemanskraal.com’; ‘niekiemouton@breede.co.za'

Cc: 'Jackie | Enviro Africa’; '"Maboee Nthejane'

Subject: DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR COMMENT - PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

OF A 30M HIGH TELECOMMUNICATION MAST ON PORTION 28 OF FARM NO. 71,
EENDEKUIL, PIKETBERG, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.:
16/3/3/1/F1/11/2015/20)

Dear Mr Nicolaas Mountain,
My email correspondence dated 24 March 2020, refers.

Your as a registered Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) has 30 days to comment on the Draft BAR for comment (as
per DEADP requirement). Should comments not be received within the prescribed timeframes, it would be assumed
that no comments are forthcoming and DEA&DP will continue to process the application in the absence of your
comments. Please note that the commenting period ends on 11 September 2020.

Please note that the Draft BAR can be accessed on website: https://enviroafrica.co.za/projects/for-public-
participation/ and is also available for download via WeTransfer link:
https://wetransfer.com/downloads/3d970af91b7f6838ddfeafefb97173ad20200707104423/b66cbhd231dd294127d2
c30efb9b965aa20200707104511/26261e / https://we.tl/t-OxdsxerP2E

Comments are to be submitted to the:

Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning (DEADP)
Directorate: Development Management (Region 1)

Attention: Mr. Maboee Nthejane

Private Bag X9086

Cape Town

8000

Tel: 021 483 2986 / Fax: 021 483 4372 / Maboee.Nthejane@westerncape.gov.za

All comments are to be copied to the Environmental Assessment Practitioner — see details below:
EnviroAfrica CC

ATT: Emile Esquire

P.O. Box 5367

Helderberg

7135

Fax: 086 512 0154 / Tel: 021 851 1616 / E-mail: info@enviroafrica.co.za / emile@enviroafrica.co.za

Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely,

Emile Esquire

EnviroAfrica
Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc



. +27 21 851 1616
© +27 86 512 0154
. Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135
: e:



Emile Esquire

From: Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 07 July 2020 1:01 PM

To: ‘mm@bergmun.co.za’; 'mm@bergmun.org.za'

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

Dear Ms Hanlie Linde,
My email correspondence dated 24 March 2020, refers.

Your department has 30 days to comment on the Draft BAR for comment (as per DEADP requirement). Should
comments not be received within the prescribed timeframes, it would be assumed that no comments are
forthcoming and DEA&DP will continue to process the application in the absence of your department’s comments.
Please note that the commenting period ends on 11 September 2020.

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

To: ‘AbrahamsK@bergmun.co.za'

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

Dear Mr Keenin Abrahams,
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

Sent: Tuesday, 07 July 2020 12:59 PM

To: ‘mm@wcdm.co.za’

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

Dear Ms Angila Joubert,
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

Sent: Tuesday, 07 July 2020 1:05 PM

To: ‘'mm@wcdm.co.za'

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

Dear Mr David Joubert,
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

To: ‘Doretha Kotze'

Cc: ‘Jackie | Enviro Africa’; '"Maboee Nthejane'

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

Dear Ms Doretha Kotze,
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

Dear Mr Adam Van Wyk,

Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Tuesday, 07 July 2020 1:06 PM

‘vanwyka@bergmun.org.za'

'Jackie | Enviro Africa’; '"Maboee Nthejane'

DRAFT BASIC ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR COMMENT - PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT
OF A 30M HIGH TELECOMMUNICATION MAST ON PORTION 28 OF FARM NO. 71,
EENDEKUIL, PIKETBERG, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP Ref. No.:
16/3/3/1/F1/11/2015/20)

Recipient Read
'vanwyka@bergmun.org.za'

'Jackie | Enviro Africa’

'Maboee Nthejane'

Jackie | Enviro Africa Read: 2020/07/08 7:51 AM

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

c30efb9b9652a20200707104511/26261e / https://we.tl/t-OxdsxerP2E

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



=

EnviroAfrica

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W: www.enviroafrica.co.za e: emile@enviroafrica.co.za




Emile Esquire

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tracking:

Dear Mr Cor Van Der Walt,

Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Tuesday, 07 July 2020 1:09 PM

‘CorvdW@elsenburg.com'

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
'‘CorvdW@elsenburg.com'

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

Sent: Tuesday, 07 July 2020 1:10 PM

To: ‘Alana Duffell-Canham'

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

Dear Ms Alana Duffel-Canham,
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

EnvirDAffica

Environmental Consultant



EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616

f: +27 86 512 0154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

W e:



Emile Esquire

From: Emile Esquire <emile@enviroafrica.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 07 July 2020 1:11 PM

To: ‘DanielsD@dws.gov.za'

Cc: 'Jackie | Enviro Africa’; '"Maboee Nthejane'; 'dreyerw@dws.gov.za'

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

Dear Mr Derril Daniels,
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

To: ‘Stanley.Nomdo@westerncape.gov.za'

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

Dear Mr Stanley Nomdo,
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

Sent: Tuesday, 07 July 2020 1:12 PM

To: ‘Waseefa Dhansay'

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

Dear Ms Waseefa Dhansay,
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

Sent: Tuesday, 07 July 2020 1:16 PM

To: ‘Lizell Stroh’

Cc: 'Jackie | Enviro Africa’; '"Maboee Nthejane'; 'obstacles@caa.co.za'

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

Dear Ms Lizell Stroh,
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
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